LU, Qin [COMP]

From: FRsKEE <eisoch@126.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 3:54 PM
To: F&RIt; LU, Qin [COMP]; Selena (cmex)
Subject: Vietnamese Reading Marks

Dear Mr. Chen, Dr. Lu and Selena,

L2/17-373 Proposal to Encode Two Vietnamese Alternate Reading Marks (revised) Lee Collins, Ngb
Thanh Nhan  2017-11-06
http://www.unicode.org/L2/L2017/1737 3r-viet-alt-reading-marks.pdf

L2/18-281 Comments on proposed Vietnamese Reading Marks (WG2 N5011) Andrew West, et al
2018-08-31

http://www.unicode.org/L2/L2018/18281-viet-reading-mark-cmt.pdf

5011 Comments on proposed Vietnamese Reading Marks Andrew West, etal.  2018-08-30

https://unicode.org/wg2/docs/n5011-CommentsOnViethameseReadingMark.pdf

L2/18-318 Response to L2/18-281 (Comments on proposed Viethamese Reading Marks) Lee
Collins, Ngé Thanh Nhan 2018-10-22
http://www.unicode.org/L2/L.2018/18318-reading-mark-cmt.pdf

5032 Additional repertoire for ISO/IEC 10646:2019 (6th ed.) CD.2 Michel Suignard, Project editor2019-02-
05
https://unicode.org/wg2/docs/n5032-CD-2-SixthEdition-Delta-chart.pdf
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